LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 7, 2007
TO: Honorable Jane Nelson, Chair, Senate Committee on Health & Human Services
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB344 by Carona (Relating to the additional exit conference required following inspection,
survey, or investigation of certain facilities.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Section 142.009 (f) and (g) and add (g-1), Health and Safety Code and Section
242.0445 (b) and (c), Health and Safety Code and require the Department of Aging and Disability
Services (DADS) to conduct the additional exit conference (required by current law if any additional
violations at a nursing facility, assisted living facility or intermediate care facility for persons with
mental retardation are discovered during review of field notes or preparation of the final list) in person
and not viatelephone, e-mail or fax. The bill also clarifies the 10-day timeframes for submission of a
plan of correction for state licensure violations by the facilities as 10 working days after the facility
receivesthe final official statement of violations. DADS indicated there could be an additional
General Revenue cost starting at $13,141 for fiscal year 2008 with a slight increase to $16,286 by
fiscal year 2012.

L ocal Government I mpact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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